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Mohamed M. Sh'anbaky, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section A Docket No. 030-01815
Division of Radiation Safety License No. 20-00671-02
and Safeguards

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King'of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Shanbaky:

1. In response to the Notice of Violation issued pursuant
to the routine safety inspection No. 030-01815/89-001 conducted
by Mr. Selvan Rajendron of your office on April 18, 1989,
we submit the following:

a. Corrective steps taken and results' achieved: A
letter dated April 27, 1989 was mailed to your office
naming Kimberly A. Schindler as Radiation Safety Officer.
As described in an additional letter sent to your office
on June 12, 1989, Ms. Schindler meets the requirements
for Radiation _ Safety Officer as stated in 10 CFR 35.900.

b. Corrective steps to avoid further violations:
This violation and the requirements stated in 10 CFR,

i 35.14 for notifying the NRC were discussed with Medical
Center Management at the Radiation Safety Committee
meeting. All members of the committee are now aware
of the requirement.

c. Date of full compliance: The Medical Center was
in full compliance with this requirement as of April
27, 1989 as described in part a.

2.- If you need further.information, please contact James
Carney, Administrative' Assistant to the Chief of Staff,
at (617) 739-3474.
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MnwjoLN 4HS, JR
Medidal Center Director-
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Dear Mr. Shanbaky:
I5 '

.
.1. In response to'the: Notice of Violation issued pursuant

to the routine safety inspection No. 030-01815/89-001 conducted -

by Mr. Selvan Rajendron of your' office on April.18, 1989,
'we submit the following:

a. Corrective' steps taken and results achieved: A.

letter dated April 27, 1989 was mailed to your office
naming Kimberly A. Schindler as Radiation Safety-Officer.+,

. _ , As described tua an additional letter sent to your office
on June 12, 1989, Ms. Schindler' meets.the requirements
for Radiation. Safety Officer as' stated in 10 CFR 35.900.

b. Corrective steps to avoid further violations:
~

This violation'and the requirements stated in 10 CFR
35.14 for notifying the NRC were discussed with Medical
Center Management at the Radiation Safety Committee
meeting. All members of the committee are now aware
of the requirement.

c. Date of full compliance: The Medical Center.was
in full compliance with this requirement as of April
27, 1989 as described in part a.

2.- If you need further information, please contact James
Carney, Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Staff,
at (617) 739-3474.

SMITH JENKINS, JR. '

Medical Center Director
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